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December 17,  L992

Cyn th ia  Hogan ,  S ta f f  DL rec to r
Senate Judic iary  comni t tee
224  D i r ksen  Sena te  O f f i ce  Bu l l d lng
W a s h i n g t o n ,  D . C .  2 O 5 t O

D e a r  M s .  H o g a n :

we are writ ing to lnqulre aer to $rhen $re ean expeet
response  to  the  subs tan t l a l  i ssues  ra i sed  l n ' ou r
ret ter  to  you.  To date hre have heard noth ing r i lm
anyone on your  behal f .

to receive a
November 4th

you or from

As you know, i t
o f  ou r  c r l t i que
sought  to  speak
spec ia l  t r i p  t o

r -direct your attentlon to the flnal paragraph of our November4th let ter  whlch repeated_ our reques€ ro-r  in opportunl ty ; [ ;
detai l  the conduct of  the senate Jr id ic lary conmit tee staf f  whichhas been--and conl l " .nues .  tp be--non-resfonslve,  

- i r r"=ponsible,

unprofessional ,  and inef f lc ienF. (emphasis aaaedt

$ras preclsely because of  the .appal l lng handl lng
by the senate Judlc lary commlt tLe start  that  iwi t !  you direct ty back 

- in 
september--and rnade aWashington for that  purpose.

r t  is  noer three months rate{.  Al though you are the staf fDirector of  the senate 
- . rudlElary 

comml. i te"; . -  y" ; -  rnexplr ; ; ; i ;con t inue to  avo id  speak lng  w l th  u=  on  th ls ' rnp l i tan t  sub jec t .As  resu l t ,  t_h"  compra ined-o f  behavLor  by  yor r i  s ta f f  has  a lsocont inued. rndeed, encrosed herewlth are f lve ="p" l l i " "GrEdireques ts  fo r  1n format Ion- - two to  Har i rEE c ian t  l ceneraTcounser )  '  two_ to  Ary  Nash (Nomlnat ions  c rerk ) ,  "nd  one to  L isaRob inson (s ta f f  Ass is tan t ) .  
'Desp i te  

the  fac t  [ t ra t  the  senate  hasbeen in recess since the beglnning of  octoberr  w€ have recel-vedno response to our wr l t ten requests-- the earr iest-  of  whlch i ;dated October 15th,  more than tdo months ago.
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Ms. Cynth ia Hogan Page Thro December L"l ,  1992

In v iew of  your  etated beLlef  that  the Commlt tee s taf f  proper ly
pe r fo rms  l t s  du t i es  (pa ra .  3  o f  you r  Oc tobe r  f5 th  l e t t e r )  r  wo
would apprec late your  a lso appr ls lng uct  when $re can expect  to
receive tne responses f rom l {s .  Grant ,  M6.  Nash,  and Ms.  RobLnson
for  which we have,  l ikewise,  been pat lent ly  wai t ing.

Yours for  a qual l ty Judic iarY,

€(pra€&GP.W
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Coordlnator, Ninth Judlcial Cornmittee

Enc losures :
(a )  Lo /15 /92  l t r  to
( b )  L o / 2 2 / 9 2  l t r  t o
( c )  L L / L 3 / e 2  l t r  t o
( d )  L L / 1 3 / e 2  l t r  t o
( e )  L L / L 7 / e 2  l t r  t o

Any  Nash ,  S ta f f  Ass l s tan t
Harr le t  Grant ,  Genera l  Counsel
Amy Nash,  Noml-nat lons Clerk
L i sa  Rob lnson ,  S ta f f  Ass i s tan t
Harr le t  Grant ,  Genera l  Counsel

cc:  Chai rman Joseph Biden, Senate Judlciary Comrnittee


